
 

Auxiliary Services Notice:  KABA will, upon written request made at least 96 hours in advance of a scheduled meeting, provide auxiliary aids or alternative formats to 

qualified persons with disabilities for the purpose of effective communication. This can include but is not limited to providing sign language interpreters, procuring 

documents in Braille, or modifying color contrast on documents. Determinations on auxiliary aids, services, and alternative formats for an individual are made on a 
case-by-case basis in consultation with the requesting party. 

 
 
 

 AGENDA 
Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors 

September 17, 2024 

2:00 PM 

 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Approval of the Agenda         [MOTION] 

 

3. Consent Agenda          [MOTION] 

a. Approval of Minutes from the August 20, 2024 Board Meeting 

b. Receipt of Bank Reconciliation Reports – August 2024 

c. Receipt of Financial Reports – August 2024 

d. Receipt of Building Report – August 2024 

e. Receipt of Permit Lists – August 2024 

 

4. Citizen Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items 
a. Policy:  A citizen shall state his/her name and address and speak only one time, for no more than three (3) minutes.  

This time not be given to another citizen to extend their time.  During this time, you will be making statements, 

without discussion from the Board, but you are welcome to make an appointment with the Building Official or Board 

Chair to discuss your comments further. (Approved by KABA Board on November 9, 2017) 

 

5. Business 

a. Commercial Loan/Mortgage – Discussion 

b. General Insurance Renewal       [MOTION] 

c. Reconsideration of 2025 Employee Wage – Discussion 

d. Appointment of Intern-Treasurer and/or Signer     [MOTION] 

e. Medical/Dental/Vision Insurance Renewal / In Lieu of Medical  [MOTION] 

f. Resolution to Opt Out of PA 152       [MOTION] 

g. Permit Fee Schedule 

h. KABA Budget 2025         [MOTION] 

 

6. Board Member Comments 

 

7. Staff Member Comments 

 

8. Adjournment 



Consent Agenda 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY 

KALAMAZOO, MI 
August 20, 2024 

 
Chairperson, Randy Thompson called the regular meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority 
(KABA) Board to order at approximately 2:00 P.M., at the KABA Offices, 2322 Nazareth Road. 
 
 
Present: Randy Thompson, Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township  

Steve Leuty, Treasurer / Representative from Kalamazoo Township  
Robin Madaras / Alternate Representative from City of Parchment 
Lysanne Harma, Secretary / Representative from Richland Township 
Kim Lewis / Representative from Village of Richland 
Vik Bawa / At-Large Board Member   

  
Absent:  Donna Hephner / Representative from Pine Grove Township 
 
 
Also, present were Building Official, Mike Alwine; KABA Attorney, Robb Krueger; and Office 
Coordinator/Board Liaison, Penny Cassidy. 
 
 
Approval of Agenda – Lewis requested to have ‘Village of Richland (Discussion for on-going KABA 
business)’ added to 5. Business as item f. Alwine requested to add a motion to 5. B. Commercial 
Loan/Mortgage after the discussion. Alwine requested to add ‘Purchase of Plotter’ added to 5. 
Business as item g.  A motion was made by Harma to approve the amended agenda as noted, 
seconded by Bawa, and motion carried. 
    
Approval of Consent Agenda – A motion was made by Lewis to approve the Consent Agenda as 
presented, seconded by Leuty, and motion carried. 
 
Citizen Comments – There were no citizens in attendance. 
 
Business – 
5. a. Affidavit for Shredding (Auditors) – Due to the large volume of obsolete check stock with 
the 2nd signature required over $1500, Harma motioned to approve the affidavit for shredding, 
seconded by Leuty, and carried with a vote 6-0.  
 
5. b. Commercial Loan/Mortgage – The commercial loan for the KABA office will mature on 
01/01/25.  Lewis motioned to pay off the remaining balance of mortgage, no later than 12/31/24, 
seconded by Harma, and carried with a vote 6-0.  Lewis motioned to amend the current year budget 
to include the payoff amount of the mortgage, seconded by Harma, and carried with a vote 6-0. 
Additional discussion commenced.  Lewis motioned to rescind the previous two (2) motions pertaining 
to the mortgage pay off, seconded by Harma, and carried with a vote 6-0.   
 
Bawa exited the meeting at approximately 2:30pm and returned at approximately 2:34pm. 
 
Lewis motioned to approve paying off the balloon payment for the mortgage in the budget year 2025, 
seconded by Harma, and carried with a vote 6-0. 
 
5. c.  General Insurance Renewal - The General Insurance Renewal was tabled for the September 
17th Board Meeting, allowing Alwine to obtain further information.  



 

 
5. d. 2025 Employee Wage Approval – Harma motion to approve a 4% increase for all employee 
wages for 2025, seconded by Lewis, and carried with a vote 6-0. 
 
5. e. STD/LTD/Life Insurance Renewal – Lewis motion to approve the 11/01/24 – 10/31/25 
renewal of the STD/LTD/Life Insurance, seconded by Madaras, and carried with a vote 6-0. 
 
5. f. Village of Richland (Discussion) – Lewis provided a summary of the assistance obtained 
from KABA for a blight issue in the Village of Richland. 
 
5. g. Plotter Purchase - Alwine provided an update on the existing plotter at KABA.  Lewis motion 
to approve the purchase of a plotter, up to 15k, with budgeted funds from #6505 (PT Office Admin) 
in the 2024 Budget, seconded by Madaras, and carried a vote 6-0. 
 
Board Member Comments - Leuty informed the board he would not be re-elected (term ends 
11/20/24) and had concern of the New Treasurer and/or signer for SMB&T; with possibly appointing 
an Intern-Treasurer and/or designating another current board member as an additional signer. This 
will be discussed at the September 17th Board Meeting.  
 
Harma thanked the board members for all their insight / recommendations and enjoyed working with 
each one. Also, on how the board is working pro-actively with placing KABA at a good stage going 
forward.  
 
Staff Member Comments - Alwine thanked the board members for all their support in KABA and 
commented on how the current board members have worked well together. 
 
There was no further business. The meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:15 P.M. 
 
Drafted: August 21, 2024 
Approved:  









 10:04 AM

 09/04/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 08/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 261,897.39

Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 57 items

Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 7355 Blue Cross Blue Shield 08/01-08/31/24  -3,440.07

Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 7345 Butch Hayes/State Approved Insp Srvs 07/14-07/20/24 (17 Inspections)  -850.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 7351 Sun Life Assurance 08/01-08/31/24  -377.98

Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 7349 Molly Maid office cleaning:  07/19  -120.00

Liability Check 07/31/2024 7356 State of Michigan/Withhold July 2024  -1,390.09

Liability Check 07/31/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 07/28/24)  -679.65

Liability Check 07/31/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 07/28/24)  -200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7901 Butch Hayes/State Approved Insp Srvs 07/21-07/27/24 (17 Mech / 14 Plumb Inspections)  -1,550.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7911 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 07/21-07/27/24 (14 Mech / 15 Plumb Inspections)  -1,450.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7904 Doug Scott 07/21-07/27/24 (26 Inspections)  -1,300.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7908 Metronet 07/10-07/21/24 & 07/22-08/21/24  -1,010.25

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7909 Petro Plumbing (Vendor) Replace (2) toilets  -928.92

Check 08/01/2024 7914 Roy, Stephen A Reimbursement - Mileage (783.23) & Phone (89.33)  -872.56

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7900 Barret Priest (Z19) 07/01-07/31/24 (1.5 hrs) & (Z20) 07/01-07/31/24 (6.5 hrs + (3) ZCP)  -615.00

Check 08/01/2024 7913 Alwine, Michael R Reimbursement - Mileage (374.53) & Phone (73.52)  -448.05

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7903 Consumers Energy 06/20-07/21/24  -384.66

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7907 Great America Financial toshiba copier  -275.07

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7905 Graybar Financial Services phone rental  -198.83

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7906 Great-West 401(a) Plan Maintenance Fee - 04/01-06/30/24  -125.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2024 7910 Republic Services 08/01-08/31/24  -64.48

Check 08/01/2024 7912 Homeowner Refund - PP24-07-256 (overpayment)  -55.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/08/2024 7915 Doug Scott 07/28-07/31/24 (34 Inspections) & 08/01-08/03/24 (Plan Review)  -1,750.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/08/2024 7917 Redmond Engineering and Design 811 N 35th Street (Mollberg Barn)  -500.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/08/2024 7918 Scott Paddock 07/28-07/31/24 (5 Inspections) & 08/01-08/03/24 (5 Inspections)  -500.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/08/2024 7916 Molly Maid office cleaning:  08/02  -120.00

General Journal 08/09/2024 476 (2) checks - returned unpaid  -2,967.00

Liability Check 08/13/2024 ACH QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll (W/E 08/11/24)  -8,382.86

Liability Check 08/14/2024 EFTPS Dept of Treasury (IRS) - Form 941 Payroll (W/E 08/11/24)  -3,148.10

Liability Check 08/14/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 08/11/24)  -679.65

Liability Check 08/14/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 08/11/24)  -200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/15/2024 7928 Terry Thatcher/MP Services

07/28-07/31/24 (12 Mech / 19 Plumb Inspections), 08/01-08/03/24 (4 Mech / 9 Plumb 

Inspections), & 08/04-08/10/24 (3 Mech / 4 Plumb Inspections)  -2,550.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/15/2024 7924 Doug Scott 08/04-08/10/24 (20 Inspections + Plan Review)  -1,050.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/15/2024 7923 DBIX IT

Toshiba printer driver issue, DNS Shamus IP Address update, Metronet move and 

configure, & server updates  -910.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/15/2024 7920 Butch Hayes/State Approved Insp Srvs 08/04-08/10/24 (9 Mech / 8 Plumb Inspections)  -850.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/15/2024 7927 Steve Wood/SJ Wood Electric 08/04-08/10/24 (9 Inspections)  -450.00

 Page 1 of 21



 10:04 AM

 09/04/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 08/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Bill Pmt -Check 08/15/2024 7926 Scott Paddock 08/04-08/10/24 (5 Inspections)  -250.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/15/2024 7922 Charter Communications 07/20-08/19/24  -214.97

Bill Pmt -Check 08/15/2024 7925 RLI Surety Public Offical Position Schedule Bond - 10/01/24-10/01/2025  -150.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/15/2024 7921 CCU - Mastercard (2) 24-pak patch cables & Payroll Mthly Per Employee Fee Usage -  June 2024  -89.34

Bill Pmt -Check 08/22/2024 7935 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 08/11-08/17/24 (16 Mech / 22 Plumb Inspections)  -1,900.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/22/2024 7929 Doug Scott 08/11-08/17/24 (23 Inspections)  -1,150.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/22/2024 7930 EMC Insurance Sept 2024  -1,066.55

Bill Pmt -Check 08/22/2024 7933 Scott Paddock 08/11-08/17/24 (12 Inspections)  -600.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/22/2024 7932 Petro Plumbing (Vendor) Completion of (2) toilets replaced  -472.92

Bill Pmt -Check 08/22/2024 7936 West Michigan Lawn Services Mowing:  07/02, 07/09, 07/16, 07/23, & 07/30  -226.25

Bill Pmt -Check 08/22/2024 7931 Molly Maid office cleaning: 08/16  -120.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/22/2024 7934 Spectrum VoIP 09/01-09/30/24  -81.25

Bill Pmt -Check 08/26/2024 Online Blue Cross Blue Shield 09/01-09/30/24  -3,440.07

Bill Pmt -Check 08/26/2024 7937 West Michigan Business Forms (1000) contractor pencils  -637.00

Liability Check 08/27/2024 ACH QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll (W/E 08/25/24)  -8,379.29

Liability Check 08/28/2024 EFTPS Dept of Treasury (IRS) - Form 941 Payroll (W/E 08/25/24)  -3,146.34

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2024 Online SMBT Sept  2024  -1,565.29

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2024 7952 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 08/18-08/24/24 (13 Mech / 14 Plumb Inspections)  -1,350.00

Liability Check 08/28/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 08/25/24)  -679.34

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2024 Online Sun Life Assurance 09/01-09/30/24  -377.98

Liability Check 08/28/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 08/25/24)  -200.00

Check 08/31/2024 ACH Southern Michigan Bank & Trust - Fees Cash Management Fees for month  -45.00

Total Checks and Payments -66,534.81

Deposits and Credits - 709 items

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit ID # 160041760  5.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit ID # 160030937  50.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit ID # 160063331  55.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit ID # 160044149  105.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit ID # 160063116  110.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit ID # 160040269  125.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit ID # 160047694  170.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit ID # 160031475  210.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit ID # 160029646  225.00

Deposit 07/29/2024 Deposit ID # 160062588  250.00

Deposit 07/30/2024 Deposit ID # 160128330  50.00

Deposit 07/30/2024 Deposit ID # 160040996  55.00

Deposit 07/30/2024 Deposit ID # 160134294  100.00

Deposit 07/30/2024 Deposit ID # 160104222  104.00

Deposit 07/30/2024 Deposit ID # 160111895  110.00

 Page 2 of 21



 10:04 AM

 09/04/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 08/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 07/30/2024 Deposit ID # 160125089  176.00

Deposit 07/30/2024 Deposit ID # 160105549  231.00

Deposit 07/30/2024 Deposit ID # 160139900  365.00

Deposit 07/31/2024 Deposit ID # 160190571  106.00

Deposit 07/31/2024 Deposit ID # 160221153  122.00

Deposit 07/31/2024 Deposit ID # 160193380  160.00

Deposit 07/31/2024 Deposit ID # 160193500  160.00

Deposit 07/31/2024 Deposit ID # 160193054  160.00

Deposit 07/31/2024 Deposit ID # 160193273  160.00

Deposit 07/31/2024 Deposit ID # 160192833  266.00

Deposit 07/31/2024 Deposit ID # 160189664  288.00

Deposit 08/02/2024 Deposit ID # 160475323  50.00

Deposit 08/02/2024 Deposit ID # 160480405  78.00

Deposit 08/02/2024 Deposit ID # 160473133  105.00

Deposit 08/02/2024 Deposit ID # 160464725  110.00

Deposit 08/02/2024 Deposit ID # 160483636  119.00

Deposit 08/02/2024 Deposit ID # 160469063  130.00

Deposit 08/02/2024 Deposit ID # 160470286  130.00

Deposit 08/02/2024 Deposit ID # 160491236  136.00

Deposit 08/02/2024 Deposit ID # 160488061  176.00

Deposit 08/05/2024 Deposit ID # 160599438  104.00

Deposit 08/05/2024 Deposit ID # 160625555  105.00

Deposit 08/05/2024 Deposit ID # 160629051  106.00

Deposit 08/05/2024 Deposit ID # 160623557  110.00

Deposit 08/05/2024 Deposit ID # 160631058  190.00

Deposit 08/05/2024 Deposit  585.00

Deposit 08/05/2024 Deposit  3,813.00

Deposit 08/06/2024 Deposit ID # 160666110  104.00

Deposit 08/06/2024 Deposit ID # 160662779  105.00

Deposit 08/06/2024 Deposit ID # 160680610  105.00

Deposit 08/06/2024 Deposit ID # 160667509  106.00

Deposit 08/06/2024 Deposit ID # 160686851  106.00

Deposit 08/06/2024 Deposit ID # 160661693  115.00

Deposit 08/06/2024 Deposit ID # 160691545  130.00

Deposit 08/06/2024 Deposit ID # 160661285  160.00

Deposit 08/06/2024 Deposit ID # 160685615  176.00

Deposit 08/06/2024 Deposit ID # 160678365  176.00

Deposit 08/06/2024 Deposit ID # 160677318  354.00

Deposit 08/06/2024 Deposit ID # 160691420  502.00

 Page 3 of 21



 10:04 AM

 09/04/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 08/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 08/07/2024 Deposit ID # 160723600  105.00

Deposit 08/07/2024 Deposit ID # 160723641  105.00

Deposit 08/07/2024 Deposit ID # 160719275  105.00

Deposit 08/07/2024 Deposit ID # 160735439  105.00

Deposit 08/07/2024 Deposit ID # 160723566  130.00

Deposit 08/07/2024 Deposit ID # 160723517  130.00

Deposit 08/07/2024 Deposit ID # 160743430  130.00

Deposit 08/07/2024 Deposit ID # 160719935  185.00

Deposit 08/07/2024 Deposit ID # 160741393  266.00

Deposit 08/07/2024 Deposit ID # 160734989  281.00

Deposit 08/07/2024 Deposit ID # 160721447  300.00

Deposit 08/08/2024 Deposit ID # 160769552  55.00

Deposit 08/08/2024 Deposit ID # 160770406  105.00

Deposit 08/08/2024 Deposit ID # 160790743  130.00

Deposit 08/08/2024 Deposit ID # 160776892  138.00

Deposit 08/08/2024 Deposit ID # 160769113  185.00

Deposit 08/08/2024 Deposit ID # 160796748  280.00

Deposit 08/08/2024 Deposit ID # 160791766  308.00

Deposit 08/08/2024 Deposit ID # 160795556  333.00

Deposit 08/09/2024 Deposit ID # 160833780  256.00

Deposit 08/09/2024 Deposit  487.50

Deposit 08/09/2024 Deposit ID # 160827305  585.00

Deposit 08/12/2024 Deposit ID # 160952069  55.00

Deposit 08/12/2024 Deposit ID # 160940339  106.00

Deposit 08/12/2024 Deposit  112.50

Deposit 08/12/2024 Deposit ID # 160935427  176.00

Deposit 08/12/2024 Deposit ID # 160958583  185.00

Deposit 08/12/2024 Deposit ID # 160937557  273.00

Deposit 08/12/2024 Deposit ID # 160959424  310.00

Deposit 08/12/2024 Deposit  1,217.00

Deposit 08/12/2024 Deposit  9,863.00

Deposit 08/13/2024 Deposit ID # 161004201  104.00

Paycheck 08/14/2024 DD30900 Feist, Erin L Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 08/14/2024 DD30901 Roy, Stephen A Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 08/14/2024 DD30899 Cassidy, Penny M Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 08/14/2024 DD30898 Alwine, Michael R Direct Deposit  0.00

Deposit 08/14/2024 Deposit ID # 161069179  5.00

Deposit 08/14/2024 Deposit ID # 161067767  106.00

Deposit 08/14/2024 Deposit ID # 161082347  185.00

 Page 4 of 21



 10:04 AM

 09/04/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 08/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 08/14/2024 Deposit ID # 161070928  190.00

Deposit 08/14/2024 Deposit ID # 161073268  300.00

Deposit 08/14/2024 Deposit ID # 161065464  383.30

Deposit 08/15/2024 Deposit ID # 161134423  105.00

Deposit 08/15/2024 Deposit ID # 161164842  110.00

Deposit 08/15/2024 Deposit ID # 161142846  120.00

Deposit 08/15/2024 Deposit ID # 161129016  220.00

Deposit 08/15/2024 Deposit ID # 161155828  305.00

Deposit 08/15/2024 Deposit ID # 161136304  446.00

Deposit 08/15/2024 Deposit ID # 161132453  830.00

Deposit 08/16/2024 Deposit ID # 161202949  260.00

Deposit 08/19/2024 Deposit ID # 161319531  104.00

Deposit 08/19/2024 Deposit ID # 161326852  104.00

Deposit 08/19/2024 Deposit ID # 161345593  105.00

Deposit 08/19/2024 Deposit ID # 161348638  105.00

Deposit 08/19/2024 Deposit ID # 161323641  110.00

Deposit 08/19/2024 Deposit ID # 161346280  110.00

Deposit 08/19/2024 Deposit ID # 161359196  165.00

Deposit 08/19/2024 Deposit ID # 161359122  220.00

Deposit 08/19/2024 Deposit ID # 161356642  290.00

Deposit 08/19/2024 Deposit ID # 161347137  290.00

Deposit 08/19/2024 Deposit  2,252.00

Deposit 08/19/2024 Deposit  3,691.00

Deposit 08/20/2024 Deposit ID # 161419664  50.00

Deposit 08/20/2024 Deposit ID # 161389098  55.00

Deposit 08/20/2024 Deposit ID # 161414668  105.00

Deposit 08/20/2024 Deposit ID # 161417436  106.00

Deposit 08/20/2024 Deposit ID # 161407940  200.00

Deposit 08/20/2024 Deposit ID # 161424933  362.00

Deposit 08/20/2024 Deposit ID # 161395779  556.00

Deposit 08/20/2024 Deposit ID # 161398522  1,327.00

Deposit 08/21/2024 Deposit ID # 161468179  104.00

Deposit 08/21/2024 Deposit ID # 161461314  115.00

Deposit 08/21/2024 Deposit ID # 161482431  160.00

Deposit 08/21/2024 Deposit ID # 161460803  195.00

Deposit 08/21/2024 Deposit ID # 161462181  312.00

Deposit 08/21/2024 Deposit ID # 161460487  573.00

Check 08/22/2024 7418 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7419 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

 Page 5 of 21



 10:04 AM

 09/04/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 08/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Check 08/22/2024 7420 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7421 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7422 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7423 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7424 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7425 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7426 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7427 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7428 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7429 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7430 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7431 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7432 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7433 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7434 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7435 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7436 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7437 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7438 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7439 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7440 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7441 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7442 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7443 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7444 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7445 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7446 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7447 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7448 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7449 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7450 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7451 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7452 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7453 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7454 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7455 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7456 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7457 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7458 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

 Page 6 of 21



 10:04 AM

 09/04/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 08/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Check 08/22/2024 7459 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7460 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7461 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7462 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7463 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7464 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7465 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7466 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7467 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7468 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7469 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7470 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7471 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7472 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7473 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7474 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7475 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7476 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7477 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7478 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7479 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7480 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7481 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7482 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7483 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7484 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7485 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7486 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7487 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7488 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7489 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7490 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7491 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7492 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7493 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7494 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7495 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7496 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7497 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

 Page 7 of 21



 10:04 AM

 09/04/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 08/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Check 08/22/2024 7498 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7499 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7500 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7501 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7502 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7503 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7504 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7505 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7506 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7507 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7508 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7509 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7510 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7511 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7512 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7513 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7514 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7515 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7516 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7517 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7518 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7519 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7520 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7521 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7522 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7523 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7524 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7525 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7526 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7527 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7528 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7529 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7530 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7531 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7532 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7533 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7534 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7535 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7536 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

 Page 8 of 21



 10:04 AM

 09/04/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 08/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Check 08/22/2024 7537 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7538 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7539 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7540 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7541 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7542 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7543 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7544 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7545 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7546 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7547 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7548 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7549 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7550 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7551 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7552 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7553 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7554 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7555 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7556 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7558 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7559 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7560 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7561 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7562 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7563 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7564 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7565 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7566 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7567 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7568 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7569 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7570 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7571 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7572 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7573 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7574 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7575 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7576 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

 Page 9 of 21



 10:04 AM

 09/04/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 08/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Check 08/22/2024 7577 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7578 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7579 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7580 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7581 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7582 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7583 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7584 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7585 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7586 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7587 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7588 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7589 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7590 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7591 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7592 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7593 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7594 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7595 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7596 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7597 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7598 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7599 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7600 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7601 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7602 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7603 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7604 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7605 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7606 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7607 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7608 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7609 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7610 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7611 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7612 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7613 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7614 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7615 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

 Page 10 of 21



 10:04 AM

 09/04/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 08/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Check 08/22/2024 7616 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7617 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7618 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7619 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7620 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7621 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7622 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7623 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7624 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7625 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7626 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7627 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7631 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7632 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7633 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7634 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7635 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7636 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7637 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7638 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7639 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7640 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7641 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7628 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7629 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7630 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7642 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7643 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7644 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7645 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7646 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7647 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7648 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7649 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7650 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7651 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7652 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7653 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7654 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

 Page 11 of 21



 10:04 AM

 09/04/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 08/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Check 08/22/2024 7655 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7656 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7657 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7658 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7659 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7660 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7661 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7662 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7663 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7664 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7665 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7666 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7667 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7668 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7669 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7670 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7671 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7672 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7673 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7674 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7675 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7676 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7677 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7678 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7679 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7680 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7681 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7682 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7683 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7684 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7685 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7686 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7687 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7688 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7689 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7690 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7691 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7692 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7693 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

 Page 12 of 21



 10:04 AM

 09/04/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 08/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Check 08/22/2024 7694 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7695 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7696 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7697 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7698 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7699 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7700 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7701 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7702 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7703 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7704 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7705 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7706 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7707 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7708 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7709 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7710 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7711 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7712 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7713 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7714 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7715 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7716 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7717 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7718 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7719 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7720 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7721 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7722 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7723 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7724 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7725 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7726 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7727 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7728 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7729 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7730 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7731 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7732 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

 Page 13 of 21



 10:04 AM

 09/04/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 08/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Check 08/22/2024 7733 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7734 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7735 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7736 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7737 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7738 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7739 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7740 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7741 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7742 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7743 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7744 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7745 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7746 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7747 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7748 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7749 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7750 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7751 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7752 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7753 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7754 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7755 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7756 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7757 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7758 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7759 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7760 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7761 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7762 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7763 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7764 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7765 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7766 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7767 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7768 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7769 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7770 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7771 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

 Page 14 of 21



 10:04 AM

 09/04/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 08/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Check 08/22/2024 7772 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7773 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7774 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7775 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7776 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7777 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7778 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7779 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7780 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7781 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7782 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7783 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7784 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7785 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7786 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7787 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7788 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7789 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7790 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7791 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7792 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7793 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7794 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7795 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7796 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7797 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7798 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7799 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7800 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7801 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7802 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7803 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7804 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7805 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7806 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7807 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7808 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7809 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7810 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

 Page 15 of 21



 10:04 AM

 09/04/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 08/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Check 08/22/2024 7811 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7812 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check :  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7813 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7814 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7815 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7816 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7817 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7818 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7819 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7820 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7821 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7822 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7823 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7824 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7825 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7826 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7827 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7828 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7829 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7830 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7831 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7417 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7416 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7415 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7414 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7413 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7412 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7411 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7410 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7409 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7408 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7407 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7406 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7405 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7404 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7403 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7402 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7401 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7400 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

 Page 16 of 21



 10:04 AM

 09/04/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 08/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Check 08/22/2024 7399 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7398 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7397 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7396 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7395 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7394 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7393 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7392 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7391 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7390 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7389 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7388 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7387 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7386 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7385 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7384 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7383 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7382 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7381 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7380 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7379 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7378 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7377 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7376 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7375 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7374 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7373 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7372 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7371 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7370 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7369 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7368 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7367 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7366 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7365 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7364 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7363 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7362 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7361 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

 Page 17 of 21



 10:04 AM

 09/04/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 08/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Check 08/22/2024 7360 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7359 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7358 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7357 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7832 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7833 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7834 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7835 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7836 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7837 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7838 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7839 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7840 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7841 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7842 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7843 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7844 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7845 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7846 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7847 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7848 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7849 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7850 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7851 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7852 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7853 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7854 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7855 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7856 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7857 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7858 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7859 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7860 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7861 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7862 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7863 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7864 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7865 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7866 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

 Page 18 of 21



 10:04 AM

 09/04/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 08/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Check 08/22/2024 7867 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7868 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7869 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7870 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7871 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7872 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7873 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7874 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7875 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7876 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7877 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7878 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7879 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7880 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7881 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7882 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7883 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7884 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7885 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7886 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7887 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7888 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7889 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7890 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7891 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7892 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7893 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7894 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7895 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7896 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7897 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7898 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7899 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Check 08/22/2024 7557 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority VOID: obsolete check  0.00

Deposit 08/22/2024 Deposit ID # 161514239  115.00

Deposit 08/22/2024 Deposit ID # 161521482  161.00

Deposit 08/23/2024 Deposit ID # 161577906  55.00

Deposit 08/23/2024 Deposit ID # 161585404  105.00

Deposit 08/23/2024 Deposit ID # 161583535  180.00

 Page 19 of 21



 10:04 AM

 09/04/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 08/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 08/26/2024 Deposit ID # 161994804  78.00

Deposit 08/26/2024 Deposit ID # 161696574  104.00

Deposit 08/26/2024 Deposit ID # 161681715  106.00

Deposit 08/26/2024 Deposit ID # 161672275  130.00

Deposit 08/26/2024 Deposit  140.50

Deposit 08/26/2024 Deposit ID # 161707792  175.00

Deposit 08/26/2024 Deposit ID # 161677638  176.00

Deposit 08/26/2024 Deposit  300.00

Deposit 08/26/2024 Deposit  1,836.00

Deposit 08/27/2024 Deposit ID # 161754244  78.00

Deposit 08/27/2024 Deposit ID # 161732687  106.00

Deposit 08/27/2024 Deposit ID # 161755494  160.00

Deposit 08/27/2024 Deposit ID # 161732995  160.00

Deposit 08/27/2024 Deposit ID # 161732895  170.00

Deposit 08/27/2024 Deposit ID # 161736358  171.00

Deposit 08/27/2024 Deposit ID # 161762720  176.00

Deposit 08/27/2024 Deposit ID # 161761377  306.00

Paycheck 08/28/2024 DD30903 Cassidy, Penny M Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 08/28/2024 DD30902 Alwine, Michael R Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 08/28/2024 DD30905 Roy, Stephen A Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 08/28/2024 DD30904 Feist, Erin L Direct Deposit  0.00

Deposit 08/30/2024 Deposit - Cash  5.00

Deposit 08/30/2024 Deposit - Cash  40.00

Deposit 08/30/2024 Deposit  100.00

Deposit 08/30/2024 Deposit - Cash  104.00

Deposit 08/30/2024 Deposit - Cash  342.00

Deposit 08/30/2024 Deposit - Cash  462.00

Deposit 08/30/2024 Deposit - Cash  763.00

Deposit 08/30/2024 Deposit  1,253.00

Deposit 08/30/2024 Deposit  2,474.00

Deposit 08/31/2024 Interest  247.53

Total Deposits and Credits 55,320.33

Total Cleared Transactions -11,214.48

Cleared Balance 250,682.91

Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 18 items

Check 07/25/2024 7354 Homeowner Refund - PP24-07-235 (overpayment) -4.00

Check 08/08/2024 7919 Educated Energy Refund - PB24-03-185 (overpayment) -36.00

Check 08/27/2024 7940 State of MI/Construction Code M. Alwine / license # 5640 -225.00

 Page 20 of 21



 10:04 AM

 09/04/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 08/31/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Check 08/27/2024 7939 State of MI/Construction Code S. Roy / license # 5839 -150.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/27/2024 7938 West Michigan Lawn Services Short paid - Check # 7936 (Mowing - July) -40.00

Check 08/28/2024 7954 CityBlue Technologies. LLC OCE PlotWave 3000 -13,950.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2024 7945 Doug Scott 08/18-08/24/24 (40 Inspections + (2) Plan Reviews) -2,100.00

Liability Check 08/28/2024 7941 State of Michigan/Withhold Aug 2024 -926.02

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2024 7949 Metronet 08/22-09/21/24 -722.25

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2024 7951 Scott Paddock 08/18-08/24/24 (14 Inspections) -700.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2024 7942 Butch Hayes/State Approved Insp Srvs 08/18-08/24/24 (12 Inspections) -600.00

Check 08/28/2024 7953 Alwine, Michael R Reimbursement - Mileage (367.83) & Phone (73.52) -441.35

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2024 7944 Consumers Energy 07/22-08/19/24 -346.42

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2024 7947 Great America Financial toshiba copier -275.07

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2024 7948 Kal-Blue (2) 24" roll & (1) 36" roll -198.93

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2024 7946 Graybar Financial Services phone rental -198.83

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2024 7943 City of Kalamazoo (Water&Sewer) 04/26-08/12/24 (estimate) -186.22

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2024 7950 Republic Services 09/01-09/30/24 -64.16

Total Checks and Payments -21,164.25

Deposits and Credits - 10 items

Deposit 08/28/2024 Deposit ID # 161786747 105.00

Deposit 08/28/2024 Deposit ID # 161784372 176.00

Deposit 08/28/2024 Deposit ID # 161795687 196.00

Deposit 08/29/2024 Deposit ID # 161864482 105.00

Deposit 08/29/2024 Deposit ID # 161840444 105.00

Deposit 08/29/2024 Deposit ID # 161863693 105.00

Deposit 08/29/2024 Deposit ID # 161868193 110.00

Deposit 08/29/2024 Deposit ID # 161843017 176.00

Deposit 08/29/2024 Deposit ID # 161848881 260.00

Deposit 08/30/2024 Deposit ID # 161925120 261.00

Total Deposits and Credits 1,599.00

Total Uncleared Transactions -19,565.25

Register Balance as of 08/31/2024 231,117.66

New Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Deposit 09/30/2024 Deposit - Cash 176.00

Deposit 09/30/2024 Deposit - Cash 223.00

Deposit 09/30/2024 Deposit - Cash 231.00

Total Deposits and Credits 630.00

Total New Transactions 630.00

Ending Balance 231,747.66

 Page 21 of 21



















 

BUILDING REPORT 
 

AUGUST 2024 
 
 
Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values 
 

A. Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued – 8 
B. Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $278,208 
C. Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued – 5 
D. Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits – $1,649,512 
E. Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued – 42 
F. Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits – $428,211 

 
  
Revenue / Permit Summary YTD 
 

A. Total KABA Revenue in August 2024 - $47,401.30 vs. Total KABA Revenue in 
August 2023 - $139,273.00.  This is a decrease of 66%. 

B. Total Number of Permits Issued in August 2024 – 229 vs. Total Number of Permits 
issued in August 2023 – 360.  This is a decrease of 36.4%. 

C. Total KABA YTD Revenue in August 2024 - $428,634.05 vs. Total KABA YTD 
Revenue in August 2023 - $642,560.00.  This is a decrease of 33.3%. 

D. Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2024 – 1892 vs. Total Number of Permits 
Issued this time in 2023 – 1937.  This is a decrease of 2.3%. 

E. The August 2024 Revenue of $47,401.30 is 9.3% of the forecast for August YTD 
2024 Revenue ($507,264). 

F. The YTD 2024 Revenue of $428,634.05 is 56.3% of the forecast for the entire 2024 
Projected Budget of $760,896.   



Work DescriptionPermit # Address Applicant Name Date Issued Value Amount Billed

Monthly Building Permits Issued 09/03/2024

$176.00 131 JONES ST 08/30/2024HARRINGTON TAMIPB23-07-644 0.00 Remove existing bedroom walls, convert
bedroom space to kitchenette and
construct bathroom in existing dining
room area per plans.NOTE: DWELLING 

$2,663.00 6185 MEDINAH LN 08/02/2024Rodney VaughnPB24-03-343 449,332.00 New approx 3567 s.f 2 story 4 bed 3.5
bath single family dwelling, unfinished
basement, bonus room above garage and 2
covered proches per plans.

$176.00 10586 WILDWOOD CIR 08/12/2024Scott ShepardPB24-03-349 0.00 Remove existing 10' x 28' deck and
rebuild to same dimensions and install
new decking and railing on other existing
deck.Beams to be minimum 3) 2x10 or 2) 

$176.00 E M-89 HWY 08/27/2024RWL Sign Co LLCPB24-03-356 0.00 Inastall 2 wall sign and 1 pylon sign
package for Dollar General Market
ADDRESS: 7992 N 34th St

$176.00 8190 ENGELWOOD AVE 08/19/2024Hometown PoolsPB24-03-359 0.00 18' x 36' inground swimming pool

$1,712.00 9421 FRAULIN DR 08/06/2024VANDERLUGT, DOUG & SANDRA TRUSTPB24-03-364 290,208.00 Demolish and remove existing single
family dwelling, attached garage to
remain, construct new 2504 s.f. 2 story 3
bed 2.5 bath home, 144 s.f. covered porch, 

$104.00 7202 N SPRINKLE RD 08/05/2024Ayers Basement SystemsPB24-03-366 0.00 Install basement wall stabilization per
plans.

$104.00 6813 E F AVE 08/06/2024Lakeside Roofing Co., LLCPB24-03-371 0.00 Re-roof home & pool house/shed - 2
sheets of OSB replaced

$176.00 8670 N 24TH ST 08/13/2024Hutcherson ConstructionPB24-03-377 3,585.00 Remove  existing 239 s.f. pool deck and
construct new deck of same dimensions
per plans.

$176.00 10062 DOUBLE DAY DR 08/15/2024FISHER, MICHAEL P & KAREN JPB24-03-381 0.00 Remove existing overhead garage door
and install 5' double service door, replace
existing front porch shed roof with gable
roof, replace existing basement walkout do

$176.00 10594 E C AVE 08/28/2024Hutcherson ConstructionPB24-03-398 0.00 Construct landing and stairs to grade to
existing deck per plans.

$104.00 6420 E BAY LN 08/26/2024Ayers Basement SystemsPB24-03-399 0.00 Add basmeent egress window per plans.

$176.00 6495 WHITNEY WOODS LN 08/28/2024HOMESTEAD CONCEPTS LLCPB24-03-403 0.00 Kitchen remodel to include removal of
non load bearing wall.

$104.00 316 W MOSEL AVE 08/19/2024Sign Art, Inc.PB24-06-302 0.00 Install 16 S.F.  non illuminated monument
sign per plans.

$362.00 332 S KENDALL 08/20/2024All Renovations CompanyPB24-06-322 0.00 Remove and replace existing
balconies/decks with same dimensions on
following units:Building 304 units 33,34
and 31,41Building 326 22,32,42

$104.00 3310 OLD FARM RD 08/30/2024Creekside BuildersPB24-06-332 85,803.00 Install  1 story 1620 s.f. 4 bed 2 bath HUD
home per plans.Foundation to be installed
under separate permit

$176.00 1521 GULL 08/07/2024American Village Builders IncPB24-06-354 0.00 Equipment upgrade to existing facility and
associated interior  improvements.NO
CHANGE TO FLOOR PLAN AND NO
EGRESS MODIFICATIONS

$223.00 2408 HILLSDALE AVE 08/06/2024ALM Carpentry and Building LLCPB24-06-357 0.00 Interior first floor alteration/renovation to
bare structural framing, repair termite
damage and remodel kitchen and bath.

$104.00 3310 OLD FARM RD 08/01/2024COUNTRY ACRES VILLAGE, LLCPB24-06-365 0.00  Pier foundation for new mobile home set

$78.00 2622 OLD RIVERVIEW DR 08/02/2024DYKAS, THOMASPB24-06-368 0.00 Garage demo

$176.00 2702 ALAMO AVE 08/02/2024West Shore HomePB24-06-369 0.00 Replace water damaged subflooring in
bathroom for bath remodel.

$176.00 1734 NAZARETH RD 08/06/2024Ayers Basement SystemsPB24-06-373 0.00 Install subfloor drainage system and
basement egress window per plans.

$104.00 721 DWILLARD DR 08/08/2024Southwest Michigan Egress WindowPB24-06-374 0.00 Install basement egress window

$176.00 518 WEALTHY AVE 08/07/2024Ayers Basement SystemsPB24-06-375 0.00 Install sub slab foundation drainge and
sump per plans.

$104.00 1730 NAZARETH RD 08/19/2024Milestone Senior ServicesPB24-06-378 2,580.00 Construct wheelchair ramp per plans.

$104.00 2700 N PITCHER ST 08/13/2024ATT MOBILITY PB24-06-379 0.00 Antenna upgrade to existing cell tower no
structural modifications required

$176.00 1124 CLEARVIEW ST 08/26/2024Blackberry SystemsPB24-06-383 0.00 Remove existing front steps and construct
8' x 8' front deck per plans.

$104.00 220 S Kendall 08/21/2024Exteriors of LansingPB24-06-385 0.00 Repair leaking flat and shingled section of
roof for building 220



$104.00 220 S Kendall 08/21/2024Exteriors of LansingPB24-06-386 0.00 Repair leaking flat and shingled section of
roof for building 222

$104.00 220 S Kendall 08/21/2024Exteriors of LansingPB24-06-387 0.00 Repair leaking flat and shingled section of
roof for building 224

$223.00 3303 GRACE RD 08/26/2024Howe Patio and WindowsPB24-06-388 0.00 Remove  12' x 12' portion of existing deck
and construct 12' x 12' pre fab panel
unconditioned 4 season room per plans.

$104.00 4300 LEISURE  LN BLDG D 08/21/2024Tyler Home ImprovementsPB24-06-390 0.00 Removing roof and installing GAF roofing
system

$78.00 3420 W MAIN ST 08/27/2024TRICAP EMBASSY TERRACE APARTMENTS,PB24-06-404 0.00 Demolition of car ports

$1,327.00 144 N 33RD 08/20/2024HagermanPB24-07-259 225,000.00 New 15,000 s.f.  1 story open cold storage
building per plans.FIRE SUPPRESSION
NOT REQUIRED NOT
PROVIDEDSUBMIT SOILS, CONCRET

$342.00 8870 E MAIN ST 08/14/2024D Squared ContractorsPB24-07-350 58,046.00 New 480 s/f addiion with 1 bedroom and 1
bathroom per plans.Must meet 2015 MRC
code requirements.

$573.00 7903 E N 08/21/2024CLARK PAUL T & LORINPB24-07-353 97,200.00 36' x 180' lean-to addition to exising post
frame accessory structure per
plans.FOOTINGS TO BE MINIMUM 24"
DIAMETER

$176.00 616 COURTNEY ST 08/06/2024Infinity Home ImprovementPB24-07-360 4,200.00 Construct 10' x 12'  deck with pre-
engineered sunroom over existing patio
per plans.

$176.00 6727 E MAIN ST 08/05/2024JERKE NORMA APB24-07-363 15,932.00 Demolish and remove existing 20' x 26'
detached garage and foundation and
construct new 20' x 20' detached garage on
monolithic slab foundation.

$226.00 6820 E G AVE 08/07/2024VANMEEKEREN HERMAN T &KAREN L TRUSTPB24-07-367 38,400.00 New 40' x 64' post frame detached
accessory structure per plans.NOTE:
FOOTINGS TO BE MINIMUM 22"
DIAMETER.

$313.00 5316 WYNN RD 08/20/2024Oscar W. Larson CoPB24-07-380 53,208.00 New fuel dispenser and canopy per plans.

$176.00 9704 DAYLILY LN 08/21/2024APOTHEKER DANIEL & LISAPB24-07-382 0.00 Pour approx 180 s.f. concrete slab for hot
tub per plans.

$176.00 10700 MILLER DR 08/21/2024CARTER CHRISTOPHER  & MARCY JOPB24-07-384 13,380.00 Remove existing deck and construct new
approx. 892 s.f. deck with stairs to grade
per plans.NOTE: FOOTINGS TO BE
MINIMUM 12' DIAMETER

$223.00 5665 JOSEPHINE ST 08/28/2024ROOF PRESTONPB24-07-402 10,169.00 Construct 8' x 12' shed dormer on second
story in existing finished space with closet
and egress window for bedroom. Smoke
detector required in bedroom per 2015 MR

$176.00 2141 LEIGH AVE 08/27/2024Mr. Roof Grand Rapids LLCPB24-07-405 0.00 Re-roof: Replacing decking as needed

$104.00 330 PARCHMOUNT 08/06/2024Lyster Contracting IncPB24-18-372 0.00 Re-roof: tear off and replaceloan
requirement

$78.00 331 ESPANOLA 08/26/2024Kalamazoo Excavation & SepticPB24-18-400 0.00 Inground swimming pool demolition.

$2,192.00 26919 2ND AVE 08/05/2024Andrew LouwaertPB24-20-312 371,600.00 New 4254 s.f. 1 story 4 bed, 3.5 bath
single family dwelling, finished basement
400 s.f. deck and 780 s.f. attached garage
per plans.

$283.00 26919 2ND AVE 08/05/2024Andrew LouwaertPB24-20-313 48,000.00 New 3200 s.f. post frame detached
accessory structure with 680 s.f.
conditioned office space with bathroom,
500 s.f. covered porchNO LEAN TO ALL

$104.00 9895 CR 653 08/08/2024Southwest Michigan Egress WindowPB24-20-323 0.00 Install basement egress window and well
per plans.

$184.00 25427 CHATY LN 08/30/2024Mallory Pole Building IncPB24-20-325 31,200.00 New 40' x 52' post frame detached
accessory structure per plans.

$491.00 18189 32ND ST 08/02/2024LARSEN MATTHEWPB24-20-352 83,199.00 688 s.f. 1 story addition to include master
bed/bath and kitchen on 384 s.f. basement
and 132 s.f. of  crawlspace.NOTE:
CRAWLSPACE/BASEMENT TO BE CO

$104.00 28353 8TH AVE 08/02/2024Jerry BossePB24-20-361 0.00 Remove existing shingles and decking on
pole barn and replace with steel roofing.

$2,670.00 24999 CR 388 08/08/2024RUSSELL CRAIG TRUSTPB24-20-370 452,569.00 New 5720 s.f. 1 story 4 bed, 3 full and 3
half bath single family dwelling. Finished
basement,  888 s.f. attached garage and
216 s.f.  covered deck and 576 s.f. covered

$223.00 21045 40 HWY # M 08/21/2024BROWN STEVEN D & DANIELLE MPB24-20-389 11,520.00 24' X 32' Post frame addition to attached
garage.FOOTINGS TO BE MINIMUM
18" DIAMETER

$176.00 10320 23 1/2 ST 08/30/2024GRABACH RANDY EPB24-20-392 10,800.00 New 24' x 30' x 10' sidewall post frame
detached accessory structure per plans.

$19,472.00 55 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

$2,355,931.00 Total Construction Value



Population: All Records

Permit.DateIssued  in  <Previous month> [08/01/24 - 08/31/24]
AND
Permit.PermitType  =  Building



Permit # Address Work Description Applicant Name Date Issued Amount Billed

Monthly Trade Permits Issued 09/03/2024

Electrical

$349.00 9171 E EF AVE 08/05/2024Country Lane ElectricPE24-03-376 New home

$121.00 6158 TAYLORS GRV 08/09/2024SGI Heating & CoolingPE24-03-386 Generator installER# 1071449531

$293.00 5399 E DE AVE 08/12/2024IC Electric IncPE24-03-387 New home

$110.00 7653 N 30TH ST 08/15/2024JG Services Company LLCPE24-03-392 200 AMP service upgrade

$115.00 7650 PRAIRIE CROSSINGS LN 08/21/2024Waggoner IncPE24-03-395 Generator install

$196.00 8905 N 28TH ST 08/28/2024Woolsey Electric, Inc.PE24-03-400 Garage rebuild

$175.00 8190 ENGELWOOD AVE 08/26/2024BUCKLIN, BRANDON G & KRISTEN MPE24-03-404 Swimming pool: bonding, pump & light

$130.00 E M-89 HWY 08/27/2024RWL Sign Co LLCPE24-03-405 Installing 2 wall signs & 1 pole sign

$329.00 9150 COTTAGE CROSSING AVE 08/27/2024Country Lane ElectricPE24-03-406 New home

$261.00 10619 COUNTRY CLUB DR 08/30/2024Signature WiringPE24-03-407 Kitchen, dining, & laundry addition

$115.00 1706 NAZARETH RD 08/06/2024Hi-Tech ElectricPE24-06-374 Service upgrade and adding 1 circuit

$105.00 3523 E MAIN ST 08/07/2024A & E ElectricalPE24-06-379 Circuit for pump chamber control panel

$105.00 518 WEALTHY AVE 08/07/2024Grand Bay ElectricPE24-06-380 20 AMP circuit in basement

$308.00 1521 GULL 08/08/2024Ibid County ElectricPE24-06-385 Remodel of CVL #4 labBUILDING PERMIT ISSUED
08/07/24 $139.00 1310 NICHOLS RD 08/12/2024Tony Reed ElectricPE24-06-388 Install subpanel, (2) 220v circuits for mini splits, and (1)
120v circuit $295.00 1251 SHAKESPEARE ST 08/19/2024EPS (Grand Rapids)PE24-06-389 Sprinkler supervisory systemBUILDING PERMIT
ISSUED: 4/19/24 $514.00 4266 RAVINE RD 08/14/2024Esper ElectricPE24-06-390 Buildout for Advantage RoofingBUILDING PERMIT
ISSUED 7/31/2024 $354.00 10040 E HJ AVE 08/06/2024DEKOEKKOEK TYLER & SARAHPE24-07-295 New home

$110.00 2274 RIVER ST 08/02/2024Hi-Tech ElectricPE24-07-372 Emergency work - mast down

$119.00 4822 N 35TH ST 08/02/2024Stephan Electric LLCPE24-07-373 200 AMP service upgrade & 30amp recept for portable
generator $110.00 6242 TWILIGHT AVE 08/05/2024ROC Electric LLCPE24-07-375 200Amp overhead service replacement

$115.00 7831 E MAIN ST 08/05/2024Steensma Lawn & PowerPE24-07-377 Generator installation

$186.00 8073 E H AVE 08/06/2024SHORT DANIEL A & DEBORAH EPE24-07-378 Storage Building Addition

$266.00 5291 MARKET ST 08/07/2024Hi-Tech ElectricPE24-07-381 Service upgrade, generator install, and EV chargers

$138.00 5585 GULL RD 99 08/08/2024Webster Electric CoPE24-07-383 Providing power to 2 toaster ovens

$120.00 660 KINCAID ST 08/15/2024Hi-Tech ElectricPE24-07-391 100 AMP service upgrade & 2 circuits

$110.00 5811 FOREST HARBOR DR 08/19/2024Young ElectricPE24-07-393 Service upgrade

$243.00 5316 WYNN RD 08/20/2024Oscar W Larson CompanyPE24-07-394 Fuel dispensor & canopy lightingBUILDING PERMIT
ISSUED 8/20/24 $110.00 9704 DAYLILY LN 08/21/2024APOTHEKER DANIEL & LISAPE24-07-396 Hot tub: add 91) 60amp breaker to main, feeding (2)
30amp GFCI in spa panel and (2) 30amp circutis to spa
(underground - to be open at final)

$115.00 6932 COUNTRY MEADOWS DR 08/22/2024Waggoner IncPE24-07-397 Generator install

$161.00 5801 E N AVE 08/22/2024Esper ElectricPE24-07-398 Underground conduit for 4 new light poles. Tying into
existing lighting circuit $180.00 5480 GULL RD 08/23/2024Knight WatchPE24-07-399 Replacing panels and initiating devices



$191.00 3323 S 26TH ST 08/26/2024GR ElectricPE24-07-401 Replacing 25 SW diesel generator and ATS at cell tower

$220.00 18189 32ND ST 08/08/2024LARSEN MATTHEWPE24-20-382 Addition

$6,508.00 34 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

Mechanical

$160.00 5600 E G AVE 08/06/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-03-541 Furnace & AC replacementLOCATION: 5581 Blue
Meadow Apt F $106.00 5600 E G AVE 08/06/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-03-569 Water heater replacementLOCATION: 5572 Grassy
Meadows Apt F $130.00 5600 E G AVE 08/06/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-03-570 AC replacementLOCATION: 5069 Shadymeadow Apt E

$130.00 7630 COTTONWOOD ST 08/02/2024American Comfort Heating & CoolingPM24-03-606 AC replacement

$130.00 6826 WALDEN PARK LN 08/07/2024Service ProfessorPM24-03-609 AC replacement

$120.00 7247 E AB AVE 08/02/2024Excel PropanePM24-03-612 Running line from propane tank to generator

$180.00 10619 COUNTRY CLUB DR 08/02/2024Sackett's Fireplace LLCPM24-03-613 Gas fireplace

$106.00 8278 ENGELWOOD AVE 08/05/2024Dan Wood CoPM24-03-616 Water heater replacement

$300.00 5399 E DE AVE 08/07/2024Thomas E BrockwayPM24-03-626 New home

$160.00 6094 E AB AVE 08/07/2024Rogers RefrigerationPM24-03-627 Furnace & AC replacement

$135.00 6158 TAYLORS GRV 08/09/2024SGI Heating & CoolingPM24-03-636 Generator install

$310.00 9171 E EF AVE 08/12/2024JP Heating & Air Conditioning IncPM24-03-641 New home w/ fireplace

$305.00 6064 MEDINAH LN 08/15/2024Mattawan MechanicalPM24-03-650 New home w/ fireplace

$160.00 5600 E G AVE 08/19/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-03-656 Furnace & AC replacementLOCATION: 5636
Meadowstone Apt B $130.00 5600 E G AVE 08/19/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-03-657 AC replacementLOCATION: 5109 Brookmeadow Apt B

$160.00 5600 E G AVE 08/19/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-03-658 Furnace & AC replacementLOCATION: 5571
Meadowstone Apt D $130.00 5600 E G AVE 08/19/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-03-659 AC replacementLOCATION: 5100 Brookmeadow Apt B

$130.00 7696 N 30TH ST 08/21/2024Rogers RefrigerationPM24-03-663 AC replacement

$255.00 10619 COUNTRY CLUB DR 08/27/2024Metzger's Heating & CoolingPM24-03-679 Addition

$135.00 7650 PRAIRIE CROSSINGS LN 08/28/2024Wood BrothersPM24-03-681 Generator install

$176.00 8107 N 26TH ST 08/29/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-03-685 Furnace, AC, humidifier, & water heater replacement

$130.00 4244 RAVINE RD 08/05/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-06-599 AC replacement

$105.00 3310 OLD FARM RD 08/30/2024Creekside BuildersPM24-06-607 Mobile home set

$106.00 2673 ARROWWOOD LANE 08/09/2024CTI MechanicalPM24-06-608 Water heater replacement

$106.00 3308 W MAIN 103 08/06/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-06-623 Water heater replacementApt 103

$130.00 3308 W MAIN 203 08/06/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-06-624 AC Replacement

$185.00 544 N CLARENDON ST 08/07/2024True North Heating & Air ConditioningPM24-06-625 Basement fire repairs: Ductwork, furnace & AC
replacement $130.00 2019 HEATHER LANE 08/08/2024Temperature ProPM24-06-632 Furnace replacement

$250.00 1521 GULL 08/09/2024Mall City MechanicalPM24-06-633 Remodel of CVL #4 labBUILDING PERMIT ISSUED
08/07/24 $170.00 4891 PEPPER BUSH LANE 08/12/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-06-639 Furnace, AC, & humidifier replacement

$106.00 209 SYDELLE AVE 08/15/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-06-642 Water heater replacement

$190.00 1930 W MAIN ST 08/14/2024Lane Valente IndustriesPM24-06-643 Replacing (1) 4 ton and (2) 5 ton carrier split system AC
units



$190.30 1536 GULL RD 08/14/2024A-1 RefrigerationPM24-06-644 Alterations for court room and judges
chambersBUILDING PERMIT ISSUED 7/22/24 $830.00 2900 LAKE 08/15/2024Kalamazoo MechanicalPM24-06-647 Replacing mechanical equipment

$110.00 1912 COLGROVE AVE Bldg 2 08/15/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-06-648 P-Tac replacement in Apt 209

$110.00 1928 COLGROVE AVE Bldg 3 08/15/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-06-649 P-Tac replacement in Apt 207

$130.00 224 S Kendall # 50 08/16/2024DeHaan Heating & CoolingPM24-06-651 AC replacement

$130.00 220 S Kendall # 4 08/16/2024DeHaan Heating & CoolingPM24-06-652 AC replacement

$110.00 2017 ELKERTON AVE Bldg 7 08/19/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-06-654 Install P-Tac unit in Apt 308

$135.00 3422 WINTER WHEAT RD 08/22/2024Jergens Piping CorporationPM24-06-655 Generator install

$106.00 121 WOODWIND CIR 08/20/2024Dan Wood CoPM24-06-660 Water heater replacement

$195.00 3201 OLD FARM RD/ MOB PK RD 08/21/2024Fleetwood Mechanical ServicesPM24-06-661 New manufactured home set

$130.00 3304 W MAIN 104 08/29/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-06-667 AC replacement

$130.00 3230 W Main #301 08/29/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-06-668 AC replacement

$190.00 4629 WINDING WAY 08/26/2024Mattawan MechanicalPM24-06-671 HVAC for addition

$160.00 2634 ORANGE MEADOW LN 08/27/2024SGI Heating & CoolingPM24-06-673 Furnace & AC replacement

$106.00 1206 BRETTON DR 08/27/2024Dan Wood CoPM24-06-674 Water heater replacement

$170.00 4717 THISTLE MILL COURT 08/27/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-06-675 Furnace, AC & humidifier replacement

$120.00 1536 GULL RD 08/30/2024Mainline Fire SprinklerPM24-06-678 Removing and reinstalling heads to allow for above ceiling
work $446.00 431 LAWNDALE AVE 08/15/2024B. L. Harroun & Son, IncPM24-07-360 Adding fire protection in remodeled space

$130.00 3947 WILD MEADOW ST 08/07/2024Service ProfessorPM24-07-604 AC replacement

$777.00 811 N 35TH ST 08/05/2024Brigade Fire ProtectionPM24-07-611 Fire suppression for event barnBUILDING PERMIT
ISSUED 03/03/23 $136.00 742 WOODLARK ST 08/02/2024Home Energy SolutionsPM24-07-614 Furnace & water heater replacement

$190.00 5990 GULL RD 08/05/2024Lane Valente IndustriesPM24-07-615 AC replacements:  10-ton, 12.5- ton & 15-ton

$135.00 7831 E MAIN ST 08/05/2024Steensma Lawn & PowerPM24-07-618 Generator installation

$160.00 1675 N 26TH ST 08/06/2024Dan Wood CoPM24-07-619 (2) AC replacements in church

$106.00 6569 E H AVE 08/06/2024Dan Wood CoPM24-07-620 Water heater replacement

$106.00 3828 STARCHIEF ST 08/06/2024Dan Wood CoPM24-07-621 Water heater replacement

$130.00 528 S 35TH ST 08/07/2024SGI Heating & CoolingPM24-07-628 AC replacement

$185.00 5900 GULL RD 08/08/2024Heyboer Mechanical LLCPM24-07-629 Replacing diffusersBUILDING PERMIT ISSUED
07/09/24 $130.00 4421 AUTUMN JOY ST 08/08/2024Rogers RefrigerationPM24-07-630 AC replacement

$160.00 5462 GULL SUITE 1 08/19/2024Pro ServicesPM24-07-631 Furnace & AC replacement

$106.00 3926 BROKEN RIDGE CIR 08/12/2024Dan Wood CoPM24-07-638 Water heater replacement

$185.00 3270 S 26TH ST 08/12/2024MILLER PAUL II & LORIPM24-07-640 Relocate and place existing 2 story single family dwelling
onto new full unfinished basement: reinstalled previous
duct work, furnace & AC in basement.

$106.00 428 WORDEN AVE 08/14/2024Dan Wood CoPM24-07-645 Water heater replacement

$250.00 1835 PRESCOTT TRL 08/14/2024A-1 MechanicalPM24-07-646 New home

$130.00 3981 WILD MEADOW ST 08/23/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-07-662 Furnace replacement

$160.00 5625 GULL RD 08/21/2024Lane Valente IndustriesPM24-07-666 Replacing 2 AC's

$106.00 6355 WOODLEA DR 08/26/2024Dan Wood CoPM24-07-672 Water heater replacement

$160.00 502 S 35TH ST 08/27/2024JP Heating & Air Conditioning IncPM24-07-676 Furnace & AC replacement



$130.00 6577 ORMADA DR 08/30/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-07-677 AC replacement

$510.00 7533 E H AVE 08/27/2024Metzger's Heating & CoolingPM24-07-680 New home

$135.00 6932 COUNTRY MEADOWS DR 08/28/2024Wood BrothersPM24-07-682 Generator install

$120.00 3360 S 31ST ST 08/28/2024S & F Propane LLCPM24-07-683 Propane tank install

$130.00 1029 PARCHMOUNT 08/02/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-18-610 AC replacement

$130.00 222 GLENDALE BLVD 08/09/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-18-622 AC Replacement

$130.00 450 HAYMAC 626 08/09/2024Magnum Plumbing IncPM24-18-635 AC replacement

$130.00 9109 E DE AVE 08/05/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-19-617 AC replacement

$130.00 9312 E D AVE 08/21/2024Rogers RefrigerationPM24-19-664 AC replacementCHURCH ADDRESS: 9300 East D Ave.

$150.00 1490 CR 653 08/01/2024S & F Propane LLCPM24-20-605 Generator install with tank set

$125.00 14018 32ND ST 08/09/2024Midwest Propane LLCPM24-20-634 Running propane line from new location

$205.00 31540 CR 390 08/13/2024Adams Heating & CoolingPM24-20-637 Fire repairs: New furnace & ductwork

$130.00 24998 CR 388 08/22/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-20-669 AC replacement

$130.00 15186 31ST ST 08/26/2024True North Heating & Air ConditioningPM24-20-670 AC install

$14,487.30 84 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

Plumbing

$328.00 6185 MEDINAH LN 08/02/2024Rodney VaughnPP24-03-279 New home

$105.00 8140 CATALINA AVE 08/06/2024East End PlumbingPP24-03-282 Install crock, lid & pump

$105.00 6102 TAGGERS TRL 08/08/2024Service ProfessorPP24-03-289 Water heater replacement

$280.00 6064 MEDINAH LN 08/08/2024Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP24-03-292 New home

$173.00 10619 COUNTRY CLUB DR 08/12/2024Portage PlumbingPP24-03-295 Addition

$105.00 10769 E DE AVE 08/15/2024SWT Excavating IncPP24-03-298 Connecting irrigation system

$105.00 9588 STERLING AVE 08/21/2024Briggs & Son PlumbingPP24-03-303 Water heater replacement

$105.00 10938 N INTERLAKEN DR 08/29/2024Kellermeier PlumbingPP24-03-313 Sewer connection

$110.00 3310 OLD FARM RD 08/30/2024Creekside BuildersPP24-06-278 Mobile home set

$105.00 1220 BAKER DR 08/02/2024Lakeshore PlumbingPP24-06-280 Water heater replacement

$105.00 4028 ROCKWOOD DR 08/05/2024Rhino's PlumbingPP24-06-281 Water heater replacement

$105.00 1406 PINEHURST BLVD 08/07/2024Service ProfessorPP24-06-283 Water heater replacement

$105.00 2246 FAIRFIELD AVE 08/07/2024Service ProfessorPP24-06-284 Water heater replacement

$105.00 1734 NAZARETH RD 08/06/2024East End PlumbingPP24-06-285 Install sump

$105.00 1923 SEMINOLE ST 08/07/2024Kalamazoo Excavation & SepticPP24-06-286 Sewer connection

$105.00 518 WEALTHY AVE 08/07/2024East End PlumbingPP24-06-288 Install sump

$105.00 3616 GRACE RD 08/08/2024Ohio Bath SolutionsPP24-06-291 Tub to shower conversion

$335.00 1521 GULL 08/09/2024Mall City MechanicalPP24-06-293 Remodel of CVL #4 labBUILDING PERMIT ISSUED
08/07/24 $273.00 4266 RAVINE RD 08/12/2024Baas PlumbingPP24-06-294 New tenant buildout: 3 bathrooms, janitor's closet, and
kitchenetteBUILDING PERMIT ISSUED 7/31/24 $193.00 1536 GULL RD 08/14/2024A-1 RefrigerationPP24-06-296 Alterations for court room and judges
chambersBUILDING PERMIT ISSUED 7/22/24



$105.00 4019 N WESTNEDGE 08/16/2024Dale W Hubbard IncPP24-06-299 Water heater replacement

$105.00 1409 UPLAND DR 08/19/2024Foundation Systems of Michigan - GRPP24-06-300 Sump pump install

$105.00 3323 DEVONSHIRE AVE 08/19/2024Woodhouse Plumbing & Heating IncPP24-06-301 Water heater replacement

$105.00 2873 HICKORY NUT LN 08/20/2024Service ProfessorPP24-06-302 Water heater replacement

$105.00 1314 SEEMORE AVE 08/26/2024Dale W Hubbard IncPP24-06-306 Water heater replacement

$105.00 3509 CANTERBURY AVE 08/28/2024Foundation Systems of Michigan - GRPP24-06-310 Install sump pump

$110.00 1130 MANOR DR 08/29/2024Donald VenemaPP24-06-316 Remove tub and install shower pan and valve

$105.00 208 STATION HILL ST 08/01/2024Dale W Hubbard IncPP24-07-277 Installation of 1" PRV to water main

$333.00 10040 E HJ AVE 08/08/2024Devries PlumbingPP24-07-287 New home

$105.00 2931 HUNTERS PL 08/23/2024Service ProfessorPP24-07-304 Water heater replacement

$105.00 6401 PLAINFIELD AVE 08/26/2024Dale W Hubbard IncPP24-07-307 Water heater replacement

$171.00 5585 GULL RD 114-117 08/27/2024Preferred Plumbing LLCPP24-07-309 Remodel: Moving drain stack, moving water heater, mop
sink in bathroom, water softener, hand sink $105.00 6345 CELERY ST 08/29/2024Service ProfessorPP24-07-314 Water heater replacement

$105.00 6263 TWILIGHT AVE 08/29/2024SWT Excavating IncPP24-07-315 Emergency water service install

$105.00 3957 MIDWAY AVE 08/30/2024Dale W Hubbard IncPP24-07-317 Water heater replacement

$183.00 18189 32ND ST 08/08/2024LARSEN MATTHEWPP24-20-290 Addition

$185.00 31540 CR 390 08/14/2024Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP24-20-297 Fire repairs

$340.00 24999 CR 388 08/30/2024Superior Plumbing ServicesPP24-20-311 New home

$5,639.00 38 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

Total Billed:156 $26,634.30 Number of Permits:

Population: All Records

Permit.PermitType  =  Electrical OR
Permit.PermitType  =  Mechanical OR
Permit.PermitType  =  Plumbing
AND
Permit.DateIssued  in  <Previous month> [08/01/24 - 08/31/24]



Monthly Property Maintenance Requests 09/03/2024

OwnerParcel Number  Date Entered

Special Permit

Permit # Job Address Fee Total

06-09-255-081

Property Maintenance request from KalamazooWork Description:

$105.002225 WOODWARD AVEPS21-06-036 HOLDEMAN, CHRISTINA L. 04/08/2021

Court Appearance08/09/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maintenance Inspectio05/06/2021Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maintenance Inspectio04/29/2021Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maintenance Inspectio04/09/2021Inspections: Canceled

07-21-108-200

Property Maintenance request from Comstock Fire DeptWork Description:

$355.00198 LEVEL STPS21-07-015 RUTHERFORD CLAUDE & JANET 02/26/2021

Court Appearance08/19/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Court Appearance07/08/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maintenance Inspectio02/26/2021Inspections: Disapproved

07-21-106-330

Property Maintenance request from ComstockWork Description:

$250.00131 JONES STPS23-07-073 HARRINGTON TAMI 11/03/2023

Court Appearance08/19/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Court Appearance07/15/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maintenance Inspectio11/07/2023Inspections: Disapproved

06-13-215-690

Property Maintenance request from KalamazooWork Description:

$150.00930 AVONDALE DRPS24-06-024 SCHANTZ, THOMAS E. & RUTH ANN04/12/2024

Court Appearance08/09/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maintenance Inspectio04/17/2024Inspections: Disapproved

06-11-430-025

Property Maintenance request from Kalamazoo for Apt 112Work Description:

$200.001913 Elkerton AvePS24-06-054 LAKEVIEW RESIDENCES LLC 06/24/2024

Property Maint. Re-inspection08/01/2024Inspections: Approved

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/24/2024Inspections: Disapproved



06-24-306-020

Property Maintenance request from KalamazooWork Description:

$100.002337 CARLETON AVEPS24-06-066 SEHY RONALD D & ROSELEIN J 08/02/2024

Property Maintenance Inspectio08/05/2024Inspections: Disapproved

06-14-434-170

Property Maintenance request from KalamazooWork Description:

$100.002028 CHARLES AVEPS24-06-079 RUIMVELD, JEFFREY N. 08/27/2024

Property Maintenance Inspectio08/27/2024Inspections: Disapproved

07-15-305-060

Property Maintenance request from ComstockWork Description:

$0.00502 N 30TH STPS24-07-067 HOHOL GEOFF J 08/02/2024

Property Maintenance Inspectio08/06/2024Inspections: Canceled

07-20-171-320

Work Description:

$100.006315 WRIGHT STPS24-07-068 CITIMORTGAGE INC 08/06/2024

Property Maintenance Inspectio08/06/2024Inspections: Disapproved

03-14-351-290

Property Maintenance request from the Village of RichlandWork Description:

$100.009199 E D AVEPS24-19-051 KIK, SHERRI A 06/13/2024

Property Maintenance Inspectio08/02/2024Inspections: Disapproved

80-15-021-009-75

Property Maintenance InspectionWork Description:

$100.0029056 CR 388PS24-20-071 HODSON TAMMY 08/14/2024

Property Maintenance Inspectio08/14/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Total Permits For Type: 11

Total Fees For Type: $1,560.00

Population: All Records

Report Summary

Grand Total Fees: $1,560.00



Grand Total Permits: 11Permit.PermitType  =  Special
Permit AND
Permit.Category  =  Jurisdiction
Request AND
Inspection.DateTimeScheduled
Between  08/01/2024 AND
08/31/2024



Monthly Special Permit - Owner Request 09/03/2024

OwnerParcel Number  Date Entered

Special Permit

Permit # Job Address Fee Total

06-13-122-060

Meter socket inspection

NEW OWNER: Travis Meier

Work Description:

$55.00907 LUM AVEPS24-06-069 LARSEN ERNEST & LORRAINE 08/08/2024

Meter Socket Inspection08/12/2024Inspections: Approved

06-13-135-630

Meter socket inspection

NEW OWNER: Mark Alexander

Work Description:

$55.00551 ARTHUR AVEPS24-06-070 CLEMENTS, ANITA LYNN 08/12/2024

Meter Socket Inspection08/14/2024Inspections: Canceled

06-04-305-010

Meter socket inspection: Per Wade @ High Power, Consumers is setting new meters and requiring inspections.Work Description:

$55.001360 Willow Ln/Lot 141PS24-06-072 HILLCREST ACRES ASSOCIATES, LLC08/19/2024

Meter Socket Inspection08/21/2024Inspections: Approved

06-04-305-010

Meter socket inspection: Per Wade @ High Power, Consumers is setting new meters and requiring inspections.Work Description:

$55.003228 Redwood Ln/Lot 134PS24-06-073 HILLCREST ACRES ASSOCIATES, LLC08/19/2024

Meter Socket Inspection08/21/2024Inspections: Approved

06-04-305-010

Meter socket inspection: Per Wade @ High Power, Consumers is setting new meters and requiring inspections.Work Description:

$55.003221 Willow Ln/Lot 126PS24-06-074 HILLCREST ACRES ASSOCIATES, LLC08/19/2024

Meter Socket Inspection08/21/2024Inspections: Approved

06-04-305-010

Meter socket inspection: Per Wade @ High Power, Consumers is setting new meters and requiring inspections.Work Description:

$55.003208 Butternut Ln/Lot 45PS24-06-075 HILLCREST ACRES ASSOCIATES, LLC08/19/2024

Meter Socket Inspection08/21/2024Inspections: Approved

06-04-305-010

Meter socket inspection: Per Wade @ High Power, Consumers is setting new meters and requiring inspections.Work Description:

$55.003238 Butternut Ln/Lot 57PS24-06-076 HILLCREST ACRES ASSOCIATES, LLC08/19/2024



Meter Socket Inspection08/21/2024Inspections: Approved

06-04-305-010

Meter socket inspection: Per Wade @ High Power, Consumers is setting new meters and requiring inspections.Work Description:

$55.003241 Butternut Ln/Lot 76PS24-06-077 HILLCREST ACRES ASSOCIATES, LLC08/19/2024

Meter Socket Inspection08/21/2024Inspections: Approved

06-04-305-010

Meter socket inspection: Per Wade @ High Power, Consumers is setting new meters and requiring inspections.Work Description:

$55.003257 Butternut Ln/Lot 69PS24-06-078 HILLCREST ACRES ASSOCIATES, LLC08/19/2024

Meter Socket Inspection08/21/2024Inspections: Approved

Total Permits For Type: 9

Total Fees For Type: $495.00

Population: All Records

Report Summary

Grand Total Fees: $495.00

Grand Total Permits: 9Permit.DateIssued  Between
08/01/2024 AND 08/31/2024
AND
Permit.Category  =  Meter Socket
Inspection OR
Permit.Category  =  Hood
Suppression OR
Permit.Category  =  Special Permit
OR
Permit.Category  =  Owner Request



General Insurance Renewal 
(Tabled from August 20, 2024 Board Meeting) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

2023-2024  2024-2025  Increase by 
Package Premium      $9,923     $10,962      10.5% 
Workers Comp       $2,707        $2,623        3.1% 









































Medical/Dental/Vision 
Insurance Renewal  

 
In Lieu of Medical 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
No change to policy plan – HSA PPO Silver $3000 
 
BCBS     12/2023–11/2024  12/2024 – 11/2025 Increase by 
Medical    38,171.16    43,542.12       14.1% 
Dental/Vision        259.14        266.31         2.8% 
 
 
In Lieu of Medical - $5,243.94 annually 



















Resolution to Opt Out of PA 
152 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2024    2025  

Employee       7,702.85  7,718.26 
Employee w/individual      16,109.06  16,141.28 
Employee + family       21,007.83  21,049.85 

 



www.michigan.gov/treasury 

GRETCHEN WHITMER 
GOVERNOR  

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY 
  

RACHAEL EUBANKS 
STATE TREASURER 

March 19, 2024 
 

PUBLIC EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS TO MEDICAL BENEFIT PLANS 
ANNUAL COST LIMITATIONS – CALENDAR YEAR 2025 

 
For a medical benefit plan coverage year beginning on or after January 1, 2012, MCL 15.563, as last 
amended by 2018 Public Act 477, sets a limit on the amount that a public employer may contribute to a 
medical benefit plan. 
 
For medical benefit plan coverage years beginning on or after January 1, 2013, MCL 15.563 provides 
that the dollar amounts that are multiplied by the number of employees with each coverage type be 
adjusted annually.  Specifically, the dollar amounts shall be adjusted, by October 1 of each year after 
2011 and before 2019, by the change in the medical care component of the United States consumer price 
index for the most recent 12-month period for which data are available.  By April 1 of each year after 
2018, the dollar amounts shall be adjusted by the change in the medical care component of the U.S. 
consumer price index for the most recent 12-month period for which data are available.  For calendar 
year 2024, the limit on the amount that a public employer may contribute to a medical benefit plan was 
set to the sum of the following: 
 

•  $7,702.85 times the number of employees and elected public officials with single-person  
 coverage 

• $16,109.06 times the number of employees and elected public officials with individual-and- 
   spouse coverage or individual-plus-1-nonspouse-dependent coverage 

• $21,007.83 times the number of employees and elected public officials with family coverage.  
 
The limits for 2025 equal the 2024 limits increased by 0.2 percent.  The 0.2 percent is the percentage 
change in the medical care component from the period March 2022-February 2023 to the period March 
2023-February 2024. 
 
Thus, for medical benefit plan coverage years beginning on or after January 1, 2025, the limit on the 
amount that a public employer may contribute to a medical benefit plan equals the sum of the following: 
 

•  $7,718.26 times the number of employees and elected public officials with single-person  
 coverage 

• $16,141.28 times the number of employees and elected public officials with   individual -and- 
 spouse coverage or individual-plus-1-nonspouse-dependent coverage 

• $21,049.85 times the number of employees and elected public officials with family coverage.  
 
 

______________________       March 19, 2024 
Rachael Eubanks 
State Treasurer 

3500 (Rev. 01-19) 



Opt-Out 
 
This resolution is to opt out of PA 152 of 2011 (the 80/20 public employee health insurance coverage).  
The statute says that the resolution must be adopted prior to the beginning of the medical plan year, 
which is December 1, 2024 for KABA.  The Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors 
adopted the following Opt-Out Resolution: 
 
 
RESOLUTION TO OPT OUT OF PA 152 FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2025 
 
 WHEREAS, Kalamazoo Area Building Authority is an intergovernmental authority located in 
Kalamazoo County, Michigan, that provides employee health insurance to qualified employees in 
accordance with MCL 41.110b et seq.; and   
 
 WHEREAS, by resolution the KABA Board has determined for 2025 that the Authority will pay 
more than 80% of the single person insurance premium coverage for qualified employees, as well the 
additional coverage for two-person and family insurance coverage; and  
 
 WHEREAS, MCL 15.568(1), being Section 8(1) of PA 152 of 2011, provides that a local unit of 
government may exempt itself from the requirements of the Act by a 2/3 vote of the Board; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the KABA Board desires to exempt the Authority from the requirements of the Act 
for the year 2025.   
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that Kalamazoo Area Building Authority hereby 
exercises its option under MCL 15.568 (1) and exempts itself from the requirements of PA 152 of 2011 
for the year 2025.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors at the regular meeting on 
________________________.  Chairperson: __________________________ 



Permit Fee Schedule 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 















KABA Budget 2025 
 
 








	09-17-24 Board Packet
	09-17-24 Agenda
	09-17-24 Board Packet
	Cover Page1 - Consent Agenda
	Packet Cover Sheets

	08-20-24 Board Minutes - Draft
	Aug 2024 CCU Savings Reconciliation Summary
	Aug 2024 CCU Reserves Reconciliation Detail
	August 2024 SMBT Reconciliation Summary
	August 2024 SMBT Reconciliation Detail

	09-17-24 Board Packet
	August 2024 P&L Prev Year Comparison - Last Month
	August 2024 P&L Prev Year Comparison - Fiscal YTD
	August  2024 P&L Budget Performance - Last month
	August 2024 Balance Sheet
	August 2024 & YTD Permits & Revenue by Jurisdiction
	09-17-24 Building Report
	Aug 2024 Multi-Juris Permits Issued - Building


	09-17-24 Board Packet
	09-17-24 Board Packet
	Aug 2024 Multi-Juris Permits Issued - Trades
	Aug 2024 Multi-Juris Permits Issued  - Property Maintenance

	09-17-24 Board Packet
	Aug 2024 Multi-Juris Permits Issued  - Special (Owners Request)


	Cover Page2 - Gen Ins
	09-17-24 Board Packet
	09-17-24 Board Packet
	General Ins Renewal


	09-17-24 Board Packet
	09-17-24 Board Packet
	Cover Page3 - BCBS Renewal
	Packet Cover Sheets

	BCBS - Renewal 2024-2025
	Cover Page4 - Resolution Opt out
	Packet Cover Sheets

	PA 152 03.19.24
	Current Opt Out Resolution - KABA
	Cover Page5 - Permit Fee Schedule
	Packet Cover Sheets


	Permit Fee Schedule
	09-17-24 Board Packet
	Cover Page6 - 2025 Budget
	Packet Cover Sheets


	Budget 2025


